
Page 1 of 2  
Regular Council Meeting Agenda  

April 18, 2022  

1 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

April 18, 2022 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CUTOFF FOR PUBLIC COMMENT SIGN-UP 
Anyone wishing to address the Council during the Public Comment section of the meeting must sign-up 
on the provided computer.  
 
APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

1. Minutes for April 04, 2022 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

2. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

3. Police Department: Chief Irwin 

4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

5. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

6. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Over-time Report 

7. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

8. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

OLD BUSINESS: 

NEW BUSINESS: 

9. Resolution 2022-04-05: Consider Approval of 2022 "Back-to-School" Sales Tax Holiday 

10. Resolution 2022-04-06: Consider Awarding City Cemetery Grounds Maintenance Bid 

11. Resolution 2022-04-07: Consider Budget Amendment for City Train Depot 
Repair/Remediation 

12. Resolution 2022-04-08: Consider Budget Amendment for Willow Street Extension 

13. Resolution 2022-04-09: Consider contract with Avenu Insights and Analytics for collection of 
taxes, business license and recovery 

14. Resolution 2022-04-10: Consider Budget Amendment for Library Board 

15. Resolution 2022-04-11: Consider Budget Amendment for City Park Public Fitness Equipment 

1



Page 1 of 2  
Regular Council Meeting Agenda  

April 18, 2022  

2 

16. Resolution 2022-04-13: Consider Budget Adjustment for the Police Department to use 
Confiscated Funds 

17. Resolution 2022-04-14: Consider Budget Amendment to reimburse the Fire Department's 
Training/Education Fund 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
All comments are to be limited to 2 minutes 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council 
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585. 

2



File Attachments for Item:

1. Minutes for April 04, 2022

3



Page 1 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

April 04, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

City Hall Annex - Meeting Room - 1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094 

April 04, 2022 @ 6:00 PM 

 

 
CALL COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER 

Mayor Pro Temp Kenneth Washington called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm. 

ROLL CALL / INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

PRESENT 
Mayor Pro Temp Kenneth Washington 
Council member Eric Turner 
Council member Johnny Dutton 
Council member Angie Latta 
Council member Devoris Ragland-Pierce 
 
ABSENT 
Mayor David Miller 

INVOCATION 
Council member Eric Turner 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Pro Temp Kenneth Washington 

CANDIDATES 
Ms. Susan Dubose - District 45 candidate 
Sheriff Mark Pettway - seeking re-relection 

PRESENTATION 
Ms. Katie Wiswall, Alabama Forestry Commission, presented a Tree City flag and plaque to the Leeds 
Tree Commission celebrating the City's 32nd year. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Consider Determination of Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 142 Willow Street 

Mr. Matt Morgan, 142 Willow Street, states that he's currently cleaning up the property.  Mr. 
Scott Barnett, City Attorney, states that he has been in contact with Mr. Morgan's family and 
suggests an extension.  The item was referred to Council. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:24 pm. 

 

APPROVE COUNCIL MINUTES 

2. Minutes from March 21, 2022 

4



Page 2 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

April 04, 2022 

Motion to approve minutes from March 21, 2022 made by Council member Turner, Seconded 
by Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Ragland-Pierce.  Voting 
Abstaining: Council member Latta. 
 

REPORTS OF OFFICERS: 

3. Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller 

Absent 

4. Police Department: Chief Irwin 

Absent.  Captain Reaves had no report. 

5. Fire Department: Chief Parsons 

No report 

6. Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts 

No report 

7. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson 

Absent 

8. Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren 

No report 

9. Social Services Department: Director Bryan 

No report 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

10. Resolution 2022-01-04: Consider Board Member nominations to Moton Foundation 

Motion to table Resolution 2022-01-04 made by Council member Latta, Seconded by Council 
member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, Council 
member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce. 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

11. Resolution 22-000387: Consider Declaring Certain Conditions to be a Public Nuisance at 142 
Willow Street 

Motion for a 60-day extension on Resolution 22-000387 with an immediate abatement on 
June 06, 2022 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by Council member Turner. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, 
Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce. 
 

12. Ordinance 2022-04-01: Consider an Employee Handbook update - approving an updated 
return-to-work policy for employment related injuries 

Motion for Unanimous Consent to consider Ordinance 2022-04-01 made by Council member 
Turner, Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce. 

5



Page 3 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

April 04, 2022 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2022-04-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, 
Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

13. Ordinance 2022-04-02: Consider an Employee Handbook update - Pre-employment Physicals 
Applied to all Job Categories 

Motion for Unanimous Consent to consider Ordinance 2022-04-02 made by Council member 
Turner, Seconded by Council member Dutton.  Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp 
Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council 
member Ragland-Pierce 

Motion to approve Ordinance 2022-04-02 made by Council member Turner, Seconded by 
Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, 
Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 

14. Resolution 2022-04-01: Consider Authorizing a Temporary License Agreement for a Jefferson 
County Environmental Services Project 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-04-01 made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by 
Council member Latta. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, 
Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

15. Resolution 2022-04-02: Consider Authorization of Professional Software and Mobile App 
Services (Budget neutral and equally funded) 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-04-02 made by Council member Ragland-Pierce, 
Seconded by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council 
member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-
Pierce 
 

16. Resolution 2022-04-03: Consider Adopting a Council Meeting Public Participation Policy 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-04-03 subject to comments from Mayor Pro Temp 
Washington and Council member Latta made by Council member Latta, Seconded by Council 
member Turner. Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, Council 
member Dutton, Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

17. Resolution 2022-04-04: Consider Budget Adjustment to fund vacant Police Department 
positions and fund relocations of Magistrate's Office and City Court 

Motion to approve Resolution 2022-04-04 subject to the following edit 'restricted Alabama 
Trust Fund' made by Council member Dutton, Seconded by Council member Ragland-Pierce. 
Voting Yea: Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, 
Council member Latta, Council member Ragland-Pierce 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

Mr. Daniel McCormick, 1055 Kings Forest Drive, Library supporter. 

Ms. Lindsay Bolcar, 1275 Katherine Street, Library supporter. 

Ms. Tammy Thurman, 100 Willow Street, paving her driveway on Willow Street. 

6



Page 4 of 4 
Minutes of Regular Council Meeting 

April 04, 2022 

Ms. Victoria McDonald, 1064 Crest Road, Library supporter, public participation policy, Moton Center 
applications and Chamber Director. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn made by Council member Turner, Seconded by Council member Dutton. Voting Yea: 
Mayor Pro Temp Washington, Council member Turner, Council member Dutton, Council member Latta, 
Council member Ragland-Pierce 

The meeting adjourned at 7:22 pm. 

 

 

____________________________________   

David Miller, Mayor       

 

Attest: 

 

____________________________________ 

Toushi Artbitelle, City Clerk 

7



File Attachments for Item:

3. Police Department: Chief Irwin

8



 

Leeds POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 

Inter-Office Communication 

 

 

To:       David Miller, Mayor of the City of Leeds 

 

From:   Paul A. Irwin Jr.,Chief of Police 

  

Subject:  March 2022 Monthly Report 

 

The department received (1078) calls during the month of March 2022.  Our officers served 

(155) outstanding warrants.  Our city has a large number of outstanding warrants and we are 

concentrating on serving these outstanding warrants. 

 

During the month, the department prepared 228 reports and 56 traffic accident reports. 

Detectives were assigned 66 new cases. There were 3 cases that were able to be closed and/or 

marked inactive and 10 cases referred to Juvenile. 

 

 

 

Attached: 

 Activity Report 

 

cc:  Honorable David Miller 

Honorable Kenneth Washington 

        Honorable Eric Turner 

       Honorable Johnny Dutton 

       Honorable Angie Latta 

       Honorable Devoris Ragland Pierce 

       

PATROL DIVISION 

 

(1078) Calls for Service 

(42) Felony Arrests 

(76)  Misdemeanor Arrest 

(155) Warrants Served 

(302) Citations Issued 

(154) Traffic Warnings 

(56) Accidents 

(228) Reports/Supplements    

 

DETECTIVE DIVISION 

 

The Detective Division worked 66 felony cases, 10 cases were referred to Juvenile. Additionally, the 

high number of cases are a reflection of probable cause felony arrests.   

 

School Resource Officers 

9



 

Reports      9 

Traffic Control    91 

Students Counseled    17 

Classes Taught    5 

Parent Teacher Meetings   8 

Arrests     2 

Phone Calls     31 

Misc Incidents    55 

(4 summons for school buses, 7 home visits, 9 sporting events worked, 22 classes, 3 hearings, 5 

citations, 5 warnings issued. 

 

Quality of Life and Miscellaneous Details 

 

Departmental firearms training for all personnel before shifts. 

Mandatory Records Management Training for the Department. 

The Chief attended the Department of Homeland Security Leadership Academy.   

Three more officers passed qualifications for SWAT School and are registered for April SWAT 

Operator School.  There will be an additional tryout in April.   

10



11



12



File Attachments for Item:

4. Fire Department: Chief Parsons

13



 March 2022 
 Incident Type Breakdown 

Incident Type Group Number 

Fire 4 

EMS 130 

HAZMAT 4 

Service Call 24 

Good Intent Call 12 

False Alarm 15 

Natural Disaster 1 

190 

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING 
34 17.9 

2%

68%2%

13%

6%
8%

1%

Major Incident Types

Fire EMS Hazmat Service Call Good Intent Call False Alarm Natural Disaster

14



File Attachments for Item:

6. Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson

Over-time Report

15



16



File Attachments for Item:

9. Resolution 2022-04-05: Consider Approval of 2022 "Back-to-School" Sales Tax Holiday

17



Page 1 of 3 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION 2022-04-05 
 

AUTHORIZING MUNICIPAL BACK-TO-SCHOOL SALES AND USE TAX HOLIDAY 
 

WHEREAS, §40-23-210 through 213, Code of Alabama, 1975, as amended, allows for municipalities to authorize a back-to-

school exemption from sales and use taxes starting at 12:01 a.m. on the third Friday in July and ends at twelve midnight the 

following Sunday; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order to be effective, a municipality must provide such authorization by resolution or ordinance, adopted at 

least 30 days prior to the third full weekend of July, exempting the “covered items” from municipal sales or use taxes during the 

same time period, under the same terms, conditions, and definitions as provided for the state sales tax holiday; and 

 
WHEREAS, a participating county or municipality shall submit a certified copy of their adopted resolution or ordinance 

providing for the sales tax holiday, and any subsequent amendments thereof, to the Alabama Department of Revenue at least 30 

days prior to the effective date of the resolution or ordinance.  

 

WHEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS, that: 

 

1. The City Council hereby provides for an exemption of the municipal sales and use tax, starting at 12:01 a.m. on the 

third Friday in July and ending at twelve midnight the following Sunday, applicable to purchases of items covered by 

and in accordance with §40-23-210 through 213, Code of Alabama, 1975 as amended and ALDOR Rule 810-6-3-.65 

Sales Tax Holiday for “Back-to-School” (e.g., see Exhibit A). 

2. The Mayor and Staff shall have all necessary authority to fully comply with the actions and authorizations provided 

for herein. 

3. The City Clerk shall immediately certify a copy of this Resolution under seal of the City of Leeds and forward same 

to the Alabama Department of Revenue to be recorded and posted accordingly. 

 

APPROVED this 18th day of April 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

           

David Miller, MAYOR     Date 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity of City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City 

Council of the City of Leeds at a properly called meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

       

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk      

 

 

 

 

 

 

18



Page 2 of 3 

2022 SALES TAX HOLIDAY 

Alabama will hold its 17th annual sales tax holiday,  
beginning Friday, July 15, 2022 at 12:01 a.m. and ending Sunday, July 17, 2022 at 12 midnight, 

 giving shoppers the opportunity to purchase certain school supplies, computers and clothing free of 
state sales tax.  Local sales tax may apply. 

For more information, contact us 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., CST 
Monday through Friday  

334-242-1490 or 866-576-6531

CLOTHING - $100 or Less, per article of clothing 
EXEMPT:  

Includes all human wearing apparel suitable for general use  - Not an all-inclusive list 
• Belts
• Boots
• Caps
• Coats
• Diapers
• Dresses
• Gloves
• Gym Suits
• Hats

• Hosiery
• Jackets
• Jeans
• Neckties
• Pajamas
• Pants
• Raincoats
• Robes
• Sandals

• Scarves
• School Uniforms
• Shirts
• Shoes
• Shorts
• Socks
• Sneakers
• Underwear

TAXABLE: 
Clothing Accessories: 
• Belt Buckles (sold separately)
• Briefcases
• Cosmetics
• Costume masks (sold separately)
• Hair Notions (barrettes, hair bows, etc)
• Handbags
• Handkerchiefs
• Jewelry
• Patches & Emblems (sold separately)
• Sewing Equipment & Supplies (pins

(patterns, scissors, tape measures, etc)
• Sewing Materials (thread, fabric, buttons,

zippers, etc)
• Sun glasses, eye glasses, contacts

(prescription or nonprescription)
• Umbrellas
• Wallets
• Watches
• Wigs & hair pieces

Protective Equipment: 
• Breathing Masks
• Clean Room Apparel & Equipment
• Ear & Hearing Protectors
• Face Shields
• Hard Hats
• Helmets
• Paint or Dust Respirators
• Protective Gloves
• Safety Glasses & Goggles
• Safety Belts
• Tool Belts
• Welders Gloves & Masks

Sport or Recreational 
Equipment: 
• Ballet or Tap Shoes
• Band Instruments
• Cleated or Spiked Athletic Shoes
• Gloves (baseball, bowling, boxing,

hockey, golf, etc)
• Goggles
• Hand & Elbow Guards
• Life Preserves & Vests
• Mouth Guards
• Roller & Ice Skates
• Shin Guards
• Shoulder Pads
• Ski Boots
• Waders
• Wetsuits & Fins

Exhibit "A"
19



Page 3 of 3 

COMPUTERS, COMPUTER SOFTWARE, & SCHOOL COMPUTER SUPPLIES - 
A single purchase with a sales price of $750 or Less  

EXEMPT: 
COMPUTERS – For purposes of the exemption, a computer may include a laptop, desktop, or tower computer system which 
consists of a central processing unit (CPU), and devices such as a display monitor, keyboard, mouse, and speakers sold as a 
computer package.  Computer parts and devices not sold as part of a package with the CPU, will not qualify for the exemption. 
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 
SCHOOL COMPUTER SUPPLIES – An item commonly used by a student in a course of study in which a computer is used 
– All inclusive list includes:

• Computer Storage Media; diskettes, compact disks
• Handheld electronic schedulers, except devices that are cellular phones
• Personal digital assistants, except devices that are cellular phones
• Computer Printers
• Printer Supplies for Computers (printer paper, printer ink)

TAXABLE: 
• Furniture
• Any systems, devices, software, peripherals designed or intended primarily for recreational use, or
• Video games of a non-educational nature

SCHOOL SUPPLIES, SCHOOL ART SUPPLIES & SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL -  
Sales Price of $50 or Less, per item (Noncommercial Purchases)  

EXEMPT: 
SCHOOL SUPPLIES - All Inclusive List: 
• Binders
• Blackboard Chalk
• Book Bags
• Calculators
• Cellophane Tape
• Compasses
• Composition Books
• Crayons
• Erasers
• Folders (expandable, pocket, plastic

& manila)
• Glue, paste, and paste sticks

• Highlighters
• Index Cards
• Index Card Boxes
• Legal Pads
• Lunch Boxes
• Markers
• Notebooks
• Paper (loose leaf ruled notebook

paper, copy paper, graph paper,
tracing paper, manila paper, colored
paper, poster board, and
construction paper)

• Pencil Boxes & Other School
Supply Boxes

• Pencil Sharpeners
• Pencils
• Pens
• Protractors
• Rulers
• Scissors
• Writing Tablets

SCHOOL ART SUPPLIES - All Inclusive List: 
• Clay & Glazes
• Paints (Acrylic, Tempora & Oil)
• Paintbrushes for artwork

• Sketch and Drawing Pads
• Watercolors

SCHOOL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIAL – All Inclusive List: (Written material commonly used by 
a student in a course of study as a reference and to learn the subject being taught) 
• Reference Maps and Globes
• Required Textbooks on an official school book list with a sales price of more than $30 and less than $50

BOOKS – Sales Price of $30 or Less, per book (Noncommercial Purchases) 
EXEMPT: 

BOOKS - The term book is defined as a set of printed sheets bound together and published in a volume with an ISBN 
number. 

TAXABLE: 
• Magazines
• Newspapers
• Periodicals
• Any Other Document Printed or Offered for Sale in a Non-Bound Form

Exhibit "A"
20



File Attachments for Item:

10. Resolution 2022-04-06: Consider Awarding City Cemetery Grounds Maintenance Bid

21



Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  2022-04-06 

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID FOR THE CEMETERY LAWNCARE CONTRACT 

 

WHEREAS, the City advertised requesting bids to provide for city cemetery lawn care services; and 

 

WHEREAS, JG Southern LLC was the only responding bidder to provide the subject services and is due to 

considered for approval to provide said lawn care services for the two city cemeteries. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEEDS, 

ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. The above Recitals are true and correct and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City Council hereby accepts the attach bid proposal from JG Southern LLC to provide lawn care and 

related services for the City cemeteries subject to the attached bid conditions. 

3. The Mayor, City staff, and City Attorneys shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those 

functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama on this the 

18th day of April 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by 

the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

   

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



File Attachments for Item:

11. Resolution 2022-04-07: Consider Budget Amendment for City Train Depot 

Repair/Remediation

37



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-07 

 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A BUDGET AMENDMENT ALLOWING FOR CERTAIN 

REPAIRS TO BE MADE TO THE CITY TRAIN DEPOT 

 

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the City historical Train Depot has suffered extensive 

damage from termite infestation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City engineer has made inspection (see attachment) of the structure and 

recommends that the building be closed to occupancy until the damage is repaired; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City engineer has provided a preliminary estimate of $80,000.00 to make the 

needed repairs to the structure; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the matter has been presented to the Finance Committee for review, and  in order 

for the project to be authorized and completed, the City Council would have to authorize the subject work 

and to amend the City budget accordingly. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City budget is hereby amended in an amount not to exceed $80,000.00 for the purpose of 

making certain repairs to the City Train Depot due to termite infestation. 

3. The Train Depot shall be closed to the public until all necessary repairs have been made as 

recommended by the City engineer and Inspections Department. 

4. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama 

on this the 18th day of April 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

38



HagerCo, LLC 
Keith L. Hager, PE 
AL No. 24699 

Address:           Contact: 
1025 Montgomery Hwy, Suite 11o        205.229.1738 
Birmingham, AL 35216         keithlhager@icloud.com 

February 9, 2022 

Mr. Brad Watson, City Manager 
City of Leeds, AL 
1404 9th Street 
Leeds, AL 35094 
 
 
RE:  Leeds Depot Building 

Structure at the Depot.  
Apparent Termite Damage 

 
Dear Brad; 

As requested I have made an inspection in the area we exposed at the actual depot 

building and specifically the band under the actual depot building. There is extensive 

insect damage in the outer band which appears to be the original building structure. The 

timbers are not standard, modern looking lumber but rather rough sewn boards about 

8”x8” on the entire outer band. The floor system looks more traditional and I noticed 

there are several concrete pedestals which appear to have been added much more 

recently. 

 The Damage to that outer band is significant and would be impossible to determine the 

actual residual strength. Because the use of the structure is assembly, I would not 

recommend allowing any large gatherings until the problem is addressed. 

I recommend the following actions; The City should enlist a reputable exterminator to 

treat and protect the structure and also to give the City report that the damage is no 

longer happening. The treatment and Plan from the exterminator should include a plan 

to treat the areas to avoid any additional Damage. I would have the inspection and 

treatment cover the entire building as there were several other areas I could see with 

damage. 

39



2 

Once we are confident that the infestation and damage has stopped, I can direct and 

design a remediation plan to strengthen the structure and have a level of safety for the 

proposed use. 

 

 

Please call me if you have any questions. 

 

Submitted By: 
HagerCo, LLC 
 

 
Keith L. Hager 

40



File Attachments for Item:

12. Resolution 2022-04-08: Consider Budget Amendment for Willow Street Extension

41



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-08 

 

APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A BUDGET AMENDMENT ALLOWING FOR CERTAIN 

STREET IMPROVEMENT – WILLOW STREET 

 

WHEREAS, certain City residents requested various street improvements in along the Willow 

Street area within the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council directed staff to inspect and to investigate the requested need for 

improvements; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City engineer has provided the requested feedback as to the potential street 

repairs in the Willow Street area including an associated cost estimate which is attached hereto; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the matter has been presented to the Finance Committee for review, and  in order 

for the project to be authorized and completed, the City Council would have to authorize the subject work 

and to amend the City budget accordingly. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City budget is hereby amended in an amount not to exceed $96,000.00 for the purpose of 

making certain improvements in and along Willow Street as set forth by the Engineering Report. 

3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama 

on this the 18th day of April 2022. 

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

City Clerk 

 

In my capacity as the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly 

adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

 

  ___________________________________ 

  Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

 

42



HagerCo, LLC 
Keith L. Hager, PE 
AL No. 24699 

Address:           Contact: 
1025 Montgomery Hwy, Suite 11o        205.229.1738 
Birmingham, AL 35216         keithlhager@icloud.com 

January 26, 2022 

Mr. Brad Watson, City Manager 
City of Leeds, AL 
1404 9th Street 
Leeds, AL 35094 
 
 
RE:  Willow Street 

Private Drive 
 
Dear Brad; 

As requested I have completed research concerning the End of Willow Street which 

serves 100 Willow Street. The Plat for the property was recorded in 1964. The Roadway 

ends at 108 &107 Willow Street and extends with a private Driveway to 100 Willow 

Street. The Existing driveway is approximately 10’ wide and predominately chert with 

some gravel areas.   

 The Plat does provide for Right of Way extending NE in the General area of the 

Driveway, but there is no visible evidence that the original developers improved the road 

any farther than the existing pavement. The driveway is steep and appears to have 

some drainage problems often seen with steep slopes and open ditches.  

As requested, I have estimated a cost required to construct a roadway to serve the 

single residential lot. The existing Drive appears to deviate from the right of Way and 

deflect right to avoid an existing embankment. In order to provide an idea of cost, I 

assumed improvement to a minimum standard of 18’-0” width, and ditch sections to 

match Willow Street. I have not completed any detailed design and the estimate should 

be considered approximate. 

It would be my recommendation to require a Cul-De-Sac or Hammerhead (turnaround) 

which would be able to accommodate City Services vehicles. While not all City Streets 

43



2 

have these facilities, it has been my recommendation that any roads considered for 

improvement be required to install the means for turnaround.  

I have included my budget estimate, and several maps for your information. 

 

Submitted By: 
HagerCo, LLC 
 

 
Keith L. Hager 

 

 

 

Existing Private Drive 

44



3 

 

 

 

Current Tax Map 

 

 

 

 

45



4 

 

Recorded Plat – 1964 

 

 

 

 

City of Leeds Date 1/25/2022

Willow Street Improvemetns to Serve Single Residence

Engineer's Estimate of Probably Constrcution Cost

Description Amount Unit Unit Cost Total

Clearing 1 LS 3,500.00$     3,500.00$         
Earthwork 750 CY 10.50$          7,875.00$         

* Utiltiy Relocation 1 LS 12,500.00$   12,500.00$       
Storm Drainage 1 LS 6,500.00$     6,500.00$         
Aggreagte Base (ALDOT 301A) 250 Tons 38.00$          9,500.00$         
Superpave Binder Layer(ALDOT 424B) 75 Tons 95.00$          7,125.00$         
SuperPave Wearing layer(ALDOT 424A) 45 Tons 110.00$        4,950.00$         
Labor Cost 1 LS 25,000.00$   25,000.00$       

Sub-Total 76,950.00$       
Erosion Control 15.0% 11,542.50$       
Eng / Layout 7,500.00$         

Estimated Project Cost 95,992.50$       

* Power Poles may be relocated by Power Company. Could not locate Water service lines. Cost is approximate

46



File Attachments for Item:

13. Resolution 2022-04-09: Consider contract with Avenu Insights and Analytics for collection of

taxes, business license and recovery

47



Page 1 of 1 

 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-09 

 

THE APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION OF PROFESSIONAL TAX COLLECTION AND BUSINESS 

LICENSE PROCESSING AND RECOVERY SERVICES.  

 

WHEREAS,  Avenu Insights and Analytics provides specialized tax collection and business license auditing and 

recovery services as set forth in the attached proposal; and  

 

WHEREAS, considering the custom nature of the services, there are limited firms that are capable of performing 

said services and the technical nature of the service being provided, the service the City considers the service to be 

within the exemption of the necessity of the bid procedures; and, 

 

WHEREAS, in addition, considering the added consistency of collections and the expected savings to be realized, 

the City considers the proposed service to serve a definitive public purpose which is beneficial to all citizens of the 

City. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct and included herein as if fully set forth.  

2. The services of Avenu Insights and Analytics is hereby approved subject to the terms and conditions identified 

within the attached proposal. 

3. The City Council hereby finds that it is in the best interest of the City and serves a real public benefit to authorize 

the aforementioned professional services as outlined within the attached proposal. 

4. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, to negotiate the terms, to perform those 

functions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and complete the actions so authorized 

herein.  

Adopted and approved this the 18th day of April 2022. 

  

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK     

 

As the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the City 

Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK 

 

48



49



50



51



52



File Attachments for Item:

14. Resolution 2022-04-10: Consider Budget Amendment for Library Board

53



Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-10 
 

CONSIDER BUDGET ADJUSTMENT – LIBRARY BOARD 

  

 WHEREAS, by the authority vested in the City of Leeds by State law (i.e. 11-90-1 et seq, Code 

of Alabama 1975), the City Council is authorized to appropriate and to entrust public funds to the Library 

Board; and  

 WHEREAS, the Library Board is required to properly control and expend any appropriated 

funds from the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City in order to assist in the existing budget deficit for the Board, as carried 

over from the past fiscal year, provided forgiveness in March of this year of certain amounts of deficits to 

allow the Board to regain its control over appropriated funds and its own affairs in closer coordination 

with the City Council; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board has continued to discuss plan to regain control of its allotted budget, 

however, in order to maintain current employment levels, the Board’s budget would need to be increased 

for the remainder of the fiscal year. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama, that: 

 

A. The above Recitals are included herein as if fully set forth. 

B. The Clerk and Administrator are hereby directed to amend the City Budget in manner to add from 

the City reserve fund the amount of $150,000.00 to the Library Board budget for the remainder 

of the fiscal year conditioned on the limitation that all Library employees shall be strictly limited 

to a maximum of 32 hours of work per week without exception. 

C. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, and 

to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 

Adopted and approved this the 18th day of April 2022. 

  

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK     

 

As the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the 

City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK 

 

54



55



File Attachments for Item:

15. Resolution 2022-04-11: Consider Budget Amendment for City Park Public Fitness 

Equipment

56



Page 1 of 1 

 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-11 
 

CONSIDER BUDGET AMENDMENT – CITY PARK PUBLIC FITNESS EQUIPMENT 

  

 WHEREAS, the City has received an award of $50,000.00 from Blue Cross Blue Shield of 

Alabama and the National Fitness Campaign Grant Committee to be applied to its efforts to establish a 

public access fitness area within the City parks; and  

 

 WHEREAS, it is estimated that the current phase of the project will cost an estimated 

$180,000.00; and 

 

 WHEREAS, considering the grant award, the project is due to be endorsed and approved for 

implementation by the City Council. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Leeds, Alabama, that: 

 

A. The above Recitals are included herein as if fully set forth. 

B. The City of Leeds Public Access Fitness Program for the City Park system is hereby approved for 

implementation. 

C. The Clerk and Administrator are hereby directed to amend the City Budget in manner to add from 

the City reserve fund the amount of $130,000.00 to the necessary departmental budget for the 

purpose implementing and completing the City of Leeds Public Access Fitness Program for the 

City Park system to include, without limitation, outdoor public access exercise equipment and 

related programs in accordance with the BCBS (Blue Cross Blue Shield) program requirements. 

D. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, and 

to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out the actions so authorized herein. 

 

Adopted and approved this the 18th day of April 2022. 

  

  AYES:       

  NAYS:       

  ABSENT FROM VOTING:    

  ABSTAIN:      

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA 

 

        

David Miller, MAYOR     DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

  

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK     

 

As the City Clerk of the City of Leeds, I hereby certify that the above Resolution was duly adopted by the 

City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, CITY CLERK 

 

57



Congratulations!
Leeds, AL has been selected as a 2022 BCBS Alabama Campaign Grant Recipient!

Dear Johnny,

On behalf of Blue Cross Blue Shield of Alabama and the National Fitness Campaign Grant Committee, we are pleased
to share that Leeds, AL has been selected as  a grant eligible partner in the 2022 BCBS Alabama Campaign! This
notification letter confirms eligibility for one (1) 2022 NFC Grant of Contact PD for $50,000. The next step is to
schedule your official Grant Eligibility Award Call within the next 10 days, where the qualifications submitted in your
Grant Application will be confirmed by the NFC team, and your Grant Program Requirements (GPR) will be aligned for
eligibility and participation in this year’s campaign. A copy of your GPR Document is attached to this formal award letter
for your review, and is based on dates submitted in your Grant Application.

The Grant Award of $50,000 will be confirmed pending 1) the submission of a Resolution of Adoption, endorsed by
your local governing body or appropriate council, and a countersigned copy of the attached formal GPR document
within 60 days of the Award Call, 2) authorization to proceed, documented by formal funding confirmation (commonly a
purchase order) and 3) confirmation of a scheduled shipping date for the Fitness Court and appropriate storage plans.
Once set, GPR milestones must be met in order to maintain funding eligibility in the campaign.

To support this partnership and align your GPR milestones with your community’s local adoption and funding
processes, we have assigned a Partnership Manager – Rudy Pottorff – as your dedicated partner and champion in
support of this partnership. Over the coming months, Rudy will work with your team to support the path outlined in the
GPR Document, assisting in the confirmation of required remaining funding, installation, and launch of your program.

The 2022 BCBS Alabama Campaign is part of a national movement to make world-class fitness free and accessible in
public spaces across the country, which is more important today than ever before – thank you for your commitment to
supporting this goal.

Here is a sneak peak at what’s ahead:

● Fitness Court® Launch – Cut the ribbon on your beautiful new outdoor gym & announce free fitness to the
community!

● Classes & Challenges – Get residents moving & keep them engaged with ongoing group classes, individual
training, and competitive events.

● Press & Promotions – Shine a spotlight on your community and local partners for joining this exciting and
innovative wellness movement!

Once again, we are thrilled to invite you to join us as a partner in the 2022 BCBS Alabama Campaign, and we look
forward to making world-class fitness free in Leeds, AL!

Best in Fitness,

Mitch Menaged, Founder
National Fitness Campaign

nationalfitnesscampaign.com | info@nfchq.com | PO Box 2367 San Francisco, CA 94126

58

mailto:info@nfchq.com


Leeds, AL - National Fitness Campaign

2022 Funding Cycle Grant Program Requirements (G.P.R.)

MILESTONE 1: ADOPTION

● Summary: Commit to project adoption and confirm matching funding
● Requirement A: Countersigned Grant Program Requirements Document
● Deadline: 03/30/2022
● Requirement B: Resolution of Adoption or Letter of Support
● Deadline: 04/05/2022
*Purchase Order Will Satisfy Adoption Requirement if Submitted Within 60 Days of Grant Award

MILESTONE 2: AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED - FUNDING CONFIRMED
● Summary: Execute budgeting and fundraising plan (as needed) and confirm total required funding
● Requirement: Funding confirmation document submitted to NFC for remaining program funding (typically P.O)*
*Refer to Official Quote and Funding Requirements Summary for details
● Deadline: 04/29/2022

MILESTONE 3 : SHIPMENT FOR STORAGE

● Summary: Identify Fitness Court® storage location and schedule Fitness Court® delivery
● Requirement: Accept Fitness Court® delivery and store at a secure location, prepare to be invoiced for program funds
● Deadline: 05/01/2022 - 05/22/2022

MILESTONE 4: INSTALL CONCRETE SLAB & ART APPROVAL

● Summary: Review slab drawings & schedule concrete installer, confirm Fitness Court orientation, Approve art print preview
● Requirement: Install concrete slab (cure time of 28 days before Fitness Court® installation)
● Deadline: June 2022 - pending weather

MILESTONE 5:  FITNESS COURT® ASSEMBLY

● Summary: Select Fitness Court® Assembly Team - NFC Factory Team EIS recommended, (EIS scope includes art install)
● Requirement: Confirm EIS or local contractor timeline with NFC, provide completed installation photos for NFC inspection
● Deadline: July 2022 - pending weather

MILESTONE 6: PRESS LAUNCH CEREMONY
● Summary: hold Fitness Court® press launch event & ribbon cutting
● Requirement: Promote press release, hold launch event within campaign year (weather permitting)
● Deadline: August 2022 - pending weather

___________________________________________

Trent Matthias, Director

National Fitness Campaign

___________________________________________

Johnny Warren, Public Works Director

Leeds, AL

It is noted by the National Fitness Campaign and the municipality, school or organization listed above that this document in no way constitutes a binding

agreement, or requirement to proceed with the NFC Program at any time. Formal commitment occurs upon receipt of complete local match funding by

the program awardee, with submission of Funding Confirmation Documentation to National Fitness Campaign.

nationalfitnesscampaign.com | info@nfchq.com | PO Box 2367 San Francisco, CA 94126

59

mailto:info@nfchq.com


File Attachments for Item:

16. Resolution 2022-04-13: Consider Budget Adjustment for the Police Department to use 

Confiscated Funds

60



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-13 

 

APPROVING A BUDGET ADJUSTMENT FOR POLICE EQUIPMENT AND TRAINING  

 

WHEREAS, the City Police Department is lawfully authorized to confiscate certain property that 

is used in the violation of law; and 

 

WHEREAS, subject to Council approval, the City Police Department is allowed to utilize 

confiscated funds for the acquisition of public safety equipment and training services; and 

 

WHEREAS, there exists a certain amount of unused funds that have previously been confiscated 

by the Police Department, and those funds are available for use. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The City Clerk shall adjust the City budget in such a manner as to allow for the use of confiscated 

funds, not to exceed $28,563.46, to purchase AEDs and an additional License Plate Reader. 

3. The City Clerk shall adjust the City budget in such a manner as to allow for the use of confiscated 

funds, not to exceed $3,500.00, for the purpose of paying the costs of training/awards ceremony 

and travel for City officers. 

4. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18th day of April 2022. 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

___________________________________   __________________________         

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR               DATE 

 

         AYES:   ______ 

ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 

2022. 

 

________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

61



4/14/22, 11:18 AM Mail - Toushi Arbitelle - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzZTFlN2ZmLTIxMTAtNDgzOC1iZTNmLTA4NjYxMGMxNWYxZgAQAEX4g2z%2B62xMml67fTa0… 1/1

Seized Restricted Funds Distribution Request

Paul Irwin <pirwin@leedsalabama.gov>
Thu 4/14/2022 11:14 AM
To: Toushi Arbitelle <tarbitelle@leedsalabama.gov>;Brad Watson <bwatson@leedsalabama.gov>;David Miller <dmiller@leedsalabama.gov>

2 attachments (2 MB)
Seized Funds.pdf; 22 March Monthly.odt;

Good Morning,
 
I have outline the request for the distribu�on of seized funds request.  Please let me know if you have any ques�ons or concerns.  These plates have a 15 year warrant too.  I am
excited for Jake and our en�re department for this na�onal award.  I look forward to him receive it again next year and the following year our department will be receiving a na�onal
award because it is my goal for 2024 Na�onal Law Enforcement Memorial Officers Wellness and Safety Award.  We won this award in Pell City and I know we are developing a
department that will be the best.  Our produc�vity has been amazing.  Hopefully, we will run every one who is commi�ng crime away or put them in prison.  Thank you all for your
support.
 
Paul A. Irwin Jr. Esq.
Chief of Police
Leeds Police Department
1040 Park Drive
Leeds, Alabama 35094
(205)699-2581

 

62



63

kfouts
Highlight

kfouts
Highlight

kfouts
Highlight

kfouts
Highlight



64



65



66



67



File Attachments for Item:

17. Resolution 2022-04-14: Consider Budget Amendment to reimburse the Fire Department's 

Training/Education Fund

68



Page 1 of 1 

CITY OF LEEDS 

 

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-04-14 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING A BUDGET AMENDMENT AND 

RELATED EXPENDITURES 

 

WHEREAS, certain refunded training expenses from October 2020 have been identified as set 

forth herein; and 

 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned refund was not previously expended in the City’s 2020-2021 

budget; and 

 

WHEREAS, in order for these funds to be used within the current fiscal year, the City Council 

would have to authorize the anticipated training which would result in a reduction in the general fund 

balance. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Leeds that: 

 

1. The Recitals above are true, correct, and included herein as if fully set forth. 

2. The budget amendment requests as set forth in the itemized list below are hereby authorized and 

approved in the amounts as set forth and to be expended from the City reserve account. 

 

Item Cost Estimate 

Fire Department 

26-4330 
$12,900.00 

 
3. The Mayor and staff shall have the full authority to do those things, perform those functions, 

make such decisions, and to sign necessary documentation in order to carry out and fully 

complete the actions so authorized herein. 

 

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 18th day of April 2022 

 

CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA: 

 

___________________________________   ______________________         

DAVID MILLER, MAYOR          DATE 

 

         AYES:   ______ 

 

ATTEST:        NAYS:   ______ 

       ABSENT FROM VOTING:  ______ 

 

___________________________________             ABSTAIN:   ______ 

TOUSHI ARBITELLE, CITY CLERK     

 

I, Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk of the City of Leeds, hereby certify that the above Resolution was 

duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Leeds at a regular meeting held on the 18th day of April 

2022. 

 
________________________________ 

Toushi Arbitelle, City Clerk 

69



70

kfouts
Highlight



71



72



73


	Top
	1.	Minutes for April 04, 2022
	4-a Regular Council Meeting Minutes 04-04-2022

	2.	Mayor's Report: Mayor David Miller
	3.	Police Department: Chief Irwin
	6-b1 PD March 2022 Report
	6-b2 PD March 2022 Report

	4.	Fire Department: Chief Parsons
	6-c FD March 2022 report

	5.	Municipal Court: Magistrate Roberts
	6.	Development Services Department: City Administrator Watson
	6-e Overtime report 03-22-2022 to 04-04-2022

	7.	Public Works Department: Public Works Director Warren
	8.	Social Services Department: Director Bryan
	9.	R2022-04-05: Back to School sales tax holiday
	8-a R2022-04-05 2022 Back to School Sales Tax Holiday
	8-a1 Back-To-School Sales Tax Holiday Exemption List

	10.	R2022-04-06: Cemetery Bid acceptance-JG Southern
	8-b R2022-04-06 acceptance of bid for cemetery lawn care-JG Southern
	JG Southern LLC - bid
	Certificate of Insurance - JG Southern LLC

	11.	R2022-04-07: Budget Amendment-Depot Repair
	8-c R2022-04-07 budget amendment - City Train Depot Repairs
	HC22.006.xx - Depot insect damage

	12.	R2022-04-08: Budget Amendment-Willow Street extension
	8-d R2022-04-08 budget amendment - Willow St extension
	HC22.006.xx - Willow Street

	13.	R2022-04-09: Avenu Insights and Analytics-Collection of Taxes, Business License and Recovery
	8-e R2022-04-09 professional services-business license and sales tax collections and recovery AVENU
	AVENU

	14.	R2022-04-10: Budget Amendment-Library Board
	8-f R2022-04-10 Budget Amendment - Library Board
	Scan 151

	15.	R2022-04-11: Budget Amendment-National Fitness Grant/Fitness Facility @ City Park
	8-g R2022-04-11 Budget Amendment-City Park-Public Fitness Program
	Leeds, AL - 2022 NOA & Grant Program Requirements (1)

	16.	R2022-04-13: Police Dept-Budget Amendment-Confiscated Funds
	8-i R2022-04-13 budget adjustment-use of confiscated funds equipment & training
	8-i1 PD Seized Funds

	17.	R2022-04-14: Budget Amendment-Fire Department
	8-j R2022-04-14 Budget Amendment-Fire Dept training
	8-j1 Fire Dept budget amendment 12900

	Bottom

